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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Responses are below in RED 

1.​ The price forms are identical for both FB-25-031 & FB-25-033. Can you please 
provide a revised price sheet for FB-25-033 that accurately reflects the Bid request 
for just the single Backup transmitter? This includes the specification checklist tab 
and pricing tabs. See Addendum and Amended Price Sheet for FB-25-033. 
 

2.​ Within the specifications, we cannot find any information regarding antenna(s) 
and/or cabling; however, in the price form, there is a space for inputting the price 
for these items. Please clarify if antennas and cabling are required. Antennas and 
cabling are not required. Included on the original price sheet as a generic list for 
pricing consideration, if it was necessary. 
 

3.​ Within the specifications, we cannot find any information regarding details about 
the on-site installation of transmitters; however, in the price form, there is a space 
for inputting the price for installation. Please clarify if the successful bidder is 
responsible for installation, and if so, please provide very detailed information about 
each transmitter site to include scope of work required, floor plan, ceiling height, 
position and dimensions of existing transmitter(s), and position/dimensions of all 
other equipment. Pictures and videos of the interior and exterior of each site would 
also be beneficial. Alternately, please let us know a date and time when a site visit 
would be possible prior to bid submittal so that we may gather needed information 
to put together an accurate installation quote. Installation is not necessary; only 
delivery is needed. Installation has been removed from the amended price sheet.  
 

4.​ Within the specifications, we cannot find any information regarding details about 
on-site training; however, in the price form, there is a space for inputting the price 
for on-site training. Please clarify and provide details if this is a requirement. Not 
required. Included on the original price sheet as a generic list for pricing 
consideration, if it was necessary. 
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5.​ Within the specifications, we cannot find any information regarding details about 
warranty requirements; however, in the price form, there is space for inputting the 
price for years 3-5 extended warranty. Please clarify the requirement. Not required. 
Included on the original price sheet as a generic list for pricing consideration, if it 
was necessary. 
 

6.​ If no subcontractors are to be used in this tender, is the “Contract & Grant 
Disclosure & Certification Form” required to be completed and submitted with the 
response? Yes, all suppliers and their subcontracts must complete the Contract and 
Grant Disclosure Certification Form when a purchase exceeds Arkansas’s 
competitive bid threshold of $20,000. 

 

 


